Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila
28 February 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR : HONORABLE MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

This Department

Respectfully submitted is the Memorandum dated 15 Febrdary 2017 of Regional Director
Jorge U. Sebastian, Jr. of DPWH-IX, requesting for approval the Modification of Project to be
implemented by the said region under the FY 2017 GAA in the prescribed form (2017, version

2.1), to wit:
FROM TO 5 l

MFO 2 - Flood Management Services: MFO 2 - Flood Management Services: '
Construction/Maintenance of Flood Construction/Maintenance of Flood ‘
Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems | Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems ‘
= Construction of Labason River Control, — Construction of Labason River Control,
Poblacion, Labason, Zamboanga del Norte — Poblacion, Labason, Zamboanga del Norte 3 LD,
Construction of Flood Mitigation Structure Right Side (K0+000.00 — K0+441.32, KO+752.84
Allocation - Php 100.00 Million — K0+884.40), Left Side (K0+540.00 —
Physical Target — 1,315.00 Im K0+878.28)
Unit Cost - Php 76,045.63 /lm Allocation -

Php 100.00 Million (Total)

Php 97,823,648.49 (Flood Mitigation Structure)

Php 2,176,351.51 (ROW Acquisition)

Physical Target -

911.16 Im (Flood Mitigation Structure)

7,254.50 sgq.m. (ROW Acquisition)

Unit Cost - ‘

Php 107,361.66/Im (Flood Mitigation Structure)

Php 300.00/sg.m. (ROW Acquisition)

JUSTIFICATION:

The modification is requested to identify the exact/correct station limits of the project, as a
result the physical target decreased by 403.84 Im (from 1,315.00 Im to 911.16 Im). Also, the
inclusion for the payment of Road Right-of-Way acquisition which was not provided for in the
FY 2017 GAA, thus, the request for modification is necessary.

Attached are the required documents, such as BP202, Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF),
Program of Work (POW), Evaluation Form (2017 version 2.1), Certificate of Reasonableness,
Approved Plans and Geotagged Photos.

In view of the above, the request for Modification of the Project is respectfully recommended
for consideration and approval.
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Senior Undersecretary

Visgyas and Mindanao Operations

Department of Public Works and Highways
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cc: USEC. MARIA CATALINA E. CABRAL, Ph.D.
Undersecretary for Planning and PPP
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